PRAGUE

ATradition of Progress

118 Central Avenue North, New Prague, MN 56071
phone: 952-758-4401 fax: 952-758-1149

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
CC: JOSHUA M. TETZLAFF — CITY ADMINISTRATOR
FROM: KYRA CHAPMAN — PLANNER
SUBJECT: 2024 CITY WIDE CLEAN-UP EVENT STATISTICS

DATE: JULY 9, 2024

The City Wide Clean Up Event was held on May 11", May 18", and June 8™, 2024. Normally
the City Wide Clean Up Event would occur on a single day but there were scheduling
complications with the vendors. Below are the statistics from each of the vendors that provided
services during the clean-up and a comparison to last year’s event:

From Lakers collection site by the Memorial Park Baseball Field:

Trash 24 tons (was 22 tons in 2023)

Steel 6.8 tons (was 8.7 tons or 120 yards in 2023)

Wood 14.8 tons (was 13.5 tons or 120 yards in 2023)

17 batteries (was 35 batteries in 2023)

507 vehicles, 1 lawnmower, 1 UTV, and 1 bike (close to 480 vehicles in 2023)

From Certified Recycling:
57 Mattresses / Box Spring collected (was 47 in 2023)

Veteran Recycling:
Paper recycling: 7,550 pounds (was 3,625 pounds in 2023)

Staff Recommendation:

No action is needed. This memo was provided for informational purposes only.



